MINUTES OF CITY COMMISSION MEETING MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2018, 5:30 P.M. CITY HALL, PIGEON FORGE, TENNESSEE

Mayor Wear called the meeting to order with the following in attendance: Vice Mayor McClure, Commissioner Maples, Commissioner Ogle, Commissioner Watts, City Manager Teaster, Finance Coordinator Baiamonte, City Attorney Wyrick, and interested citizens. City Recorder Clabo was absent.

Mayor Wear opened the meeting and Vice Mayor McClure led in the pledge of allegiance.

REGULAR MEETING

The minutes were unanimously approved following motion by Commissioner Maples and second to motion by Vice Mayor McClure.

Mayor Wear asked if there were any comments from citizens.

No comments were received.

The authorization for the payment of bills was presented for approval. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bills as presented.

Old Business

There was no old business.

New Business

Discussion and consideration of bid for dumpsters for resale from Bakers Waste Management was presented for approval. Public Works Director Mark Miller presented. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Maples, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid for six sodium storage tanks for the Water Plant from Chem-Tainer Industries was presented for approval. Public Works Director Mark Miller presented and recommended the low bid in the amount of \$17,650.00. On a motion by Commissioner Maples, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

03/26/2018

Discussion and consideration of bid for one pallet (420) of Allegro meters from Core & Main was presented for approval. Public Works Director Mark Miller presented and recommended the sole source bid in the amount of \$76,280.80. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Maples, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of change order #3 for the Greenway Project from Charles Blalock and Sons was presented for approval. Parks and Recreation Director Goodwin presented and recommended the change order with a cost reduction of \$37,450.00. On a motion by Commissioner Maples, second by Commissioner Watts, it was unanimously approved to accept the change order as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid for transportation services for the Women of Joy conference from Rocky Top Tours was presented for approval. LeConte Center Director Campbell presented and recommended the bid in the amount of \$11,520. On a motion by Commissioner Maples, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid for stage and lighting for the July 4th Patriot Festival from Express AV, LLC was presented for approval. Special Events Manager Butch Helton presented and recommended the low bid in the amount of \$18,600.00. On a motion by Vice Mayor McClure, second by Commissioner Ogle, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Discussion and consideration of bid for fireworks services for the July 4th Patriot Festival from Pyro Shows was presented for approval. Special Events Manager Butch Helton presented and recommended the bid in the amount of \$25,000.00. On a motion by Commissioner Maples, second by Vice Mayor McClure, it was unanimously approved to accept the bid as presented.

Manager's report included the following:

- 1. There will be a public hearing on ordinances 1053 and 1054 at the regularly scheduled meeting on April 9, 2018.
- 2. The Planning Commission will meet tomorrow, March 27, 2018 at 3 p.m. in the council room at city hall.
- 3. There will be a sanitation workers breakfast for the cities and county March 28, 2018 at 6:30 a.m. at the Holiday Inn in Pigeon Forge.
- 4. City offices will be closed on Friday, March 30, 2018 in observance of Good Friday. All necessary city services will still be provided on that day.

03/26/2018

Mayor Wear asked for comm	nents from the board.
Having no comments receive	ed, the meeting was duly adjourned at 5:50 p.m.
	APPROVED:
ATTEST:CITY RECORDER	